Guide to the Sherman Kent Papers

MS 854



compiled by the staff of Manuscripts and Archives

February 1997

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	. 3
Administrative Information	4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	. 4
Conditions Governing Use	. 4
Preferred Citation	
Associated Materials	. 4
Biographical / Historical	. 4
Scope and Contents	
Arrangement	. 8
Collection Contents	
Series I: Correspondence, 1920-1980	. 9
Series II: WRITINGS, 1930-1976, undated	25
Series III: SUBJECT FILES, 1928-1974	35
Series IV: PERSONAL PAPERS, 1763-1978	39
Series V: OVERSIZE	43
Accession 1997-M-183: Additional Material, 1917-1991	44
Accession 2014-M-032: Additional Material, 1831-1852	47
Selected Search Terms	48

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 854

CREATOR: Kent, Sherman

TITLE: Sherman Kent papers

DATES: 1763-1991

BULK DATES: 1918-1986

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 31.75 linear feet (68 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The papers consist of correspondence, writings, research notes, teaching

materials, clippings and other printed material, photographs, and

memorabilia which document the personal life and professional career of Sherman Kent. The papers highlight Kent's student years and teaching career at Yale and his lifelong research in French history. Kent's career in intelligence is also represented in these papers, though they contain no official records

from the O.S.S. or the C.I.A..

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0854

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0854.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/ ifr copy order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Sherman Kent, 1949-1981; Mrs. Throop M. Wilder, Jr., 1986; Mrs. Sherman Kent, 1991-1992; and Mr. Thomas Beck, 2014.

Conditions Governing Access

Gradebooks in box 47 are restricted until 2035.

Classified documents in box 60 have been removed, replaced with separation forms, and sent to the National Archives and Records Administration for declassification review.

Conditions Governing Use

The literary and other property rights are retained by Sherman T. Kent (son of Sherman Kent) during his lifetime, following which these rights will become the property of Yale University Library. Permission to publish must be obtained from Sherman T. Kent. Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

Sherman Kent Papers (MS 854). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Associated Materials

Sherman Kent Collection (FILM MISC 616), (Microform Reference, Yale University Library.)

Biographical / Historical

Sherman Kent was born on December 1, 1903, in Chicago, Illinois, one of seven children of William and Elizabeth Thacher Kent. The family moved to Marin County, California, when Kent was small. His father was an early conservationist and served as a congressman in Washington, D.C., where Kent attended the Friends School. Kent prepared for college at the Thacher School, founded by his uncles, in Ojai, California.

In 1926 Kent completed his undergraduate education at Yale University and received his Ph.B. degree. Following his graduation Kent remained at Yale pursuing an advanced degree in French history and serving as an instructor. Kent's graduate work also took him to France for further research. He received his Ph.D. in 1933 and married Elizabeth Gregory in 1934. Kent was named an assistant professor at Yale in 1936. In 1937 he published *Electoral Procedure under Louis Philippe*, which was based on his dissertation. Kent also served as director of the Division of General Studies. His concern for students embarking on original research for the required senior essay led him to write *Writing History*, which was published in 1942.

In 1941, as the United States was poised to enter World War II, Kent took a leave of absence from Yale to join the Office of the Coordinator of Information (COI). This was later reorganized as the Office of Strategic Services, in which Kent was assigned to the Research and Analysis Branch (R&A). R&A selected and analyzed data and provided strategic surveys of various countries for those departments and agencies of government that required it. In preparation for the invasion of North Africa, Kent's unit produced the

first sustained intelligence reports. When R&A was reorganized in January, 1943, Kent was placed in charge of the Europe-Africa and the Near East Division. In late fall and early winter 1943-1944 Kent toured the outposts of the division including Algiers, Corsica, Sicily, Naples, Tunis, Tripoli, and Cairo. By the end of the war Kent had gained a reputation as a hard worker who had the ability to organize his unit to get essential work done.

In 1946, when it became clear that the work of R&A would be moved to the Office of Research and Intelligence, Kent resigned to return to Yale; he had been promoted to the rank of associate professor in 1944 and would be made a full professor in 1947. At first though, he spent a semester as a civilian instructor at the National War College, helping to design their new curriculum, and then used the remaining semester to begin a new book on strategic intelligence. In November, 1949, Kent ran unsuccessfully as the Democratic candidate for alderman from New Haven's fifteenth ward.

With the publication of *Strategic Intelligence for American World Policy* in 1949, Kent framed the "intelligence debate," arguing that those involved in intelligence should provide the data and the analysis but that others should make policy decisions. In November, 1950, Kent returned to Washington to begin work in the Central Intelligence Agency's Office of National Estimates (ONE). He formally resigned from the Yale faculty in 1953. In 1958, Kent was named director of ONE, a post he held until his retirement from government in 1968. During this time Kent had been in Paris with Eisenhower for the Big Four Summit Meeting (1960 May) and represented the CIA at a briefing session for French President Charles DeGaulle on the Cuban missile crisis. He received the National Civil Service Award (1961) and the President's Award for Distinguished Federal Service (1967).

In retirement Kent returned to his study of French history. He made several trips to France, scouring French archives for electoral lists and discovering the Joseph de Villèle diary for 1827, still in family hands. He published (1975) this research in *The French Election of 1827*. At about the same time he wrote a series of children's stories, published as *A Boy and a Pig, but Mostly Horses* (1974). Kent died on March 11, 1986, and was survived by his wife and two children, Sherman Tecumseh Kent and Serafina Kent Bathrick.

Scope and Contents

The Sherman Kent Papers consist of correspondence, writings, subject files, and personal papers, which document the personal life and professional career of Sherman Kent. The papers span his undergraduate years at Yale, his years teaching at Yale, his service in the United States Office of Strategic Services, his work as the Central Intelligence Agency's chief of the Office of National Estimates, and his retirement. The papers highlight Kent's continuing research in the field of French history as well as his key role in the post-World War II intelligence debate. The papers also contain a significant amount of Kent family correspondence and supplement family material available in the William Kent Family Papers. While the earliest item in the paper is an autograph from 1763, the bulk of the material dates from 1918-1980.

Sherman Kent donated his papers to the Yale University Library between 1949 and 1981. Sherman T. Kent, Kent's son, retains all literary and property rights to these papers. Following his death these rights will become the property of Yale University. Mrs. Throop M. Wilder donated additional letters of Kent to William Kipp to the papers in 1986. The 25.25 linear feet of papers are arranged in four series:

- I. CORRESPONDENCE, 1920-1980
- II. WRITINGS, 1930-1976, n.d.
- **III. SUBJECT FILES, 1928-1974**
- IV. PERSONAL PAPERS, 1763-1978

Series I and II each comprise a third of the papers, with Series III and IV together comprising the other third. Oversized material from each of the series is arranged at the end of the papers.

As a highly placed member of O.S.S. and the C.I.A. Kent dealt on a daily basis with classified material. Kent was scrupulous in removing from his papers any files that were classified for security reasons. In processing the papers the staff of the Manuscripts and Archives Department removed occasional

documents which bore security markings. These were removed from the papers pending a declassification review. As documents are declassified and returned, they will be added to the appropriate folder in the papers.

Series I, CORRESPONDENCE, includes all incoming and outgoing letters in the papers, though the incoming letters predominate. Only occasionally do the files include Kent's handwritten drafts of responses or carbon copies of outgoing letters. Though the earliest letters in the series date from Kent's student days, the majority of the correspondence is from the 1940s or from the 1960s and 1970s. In giving his papers to Yale Kent noted that many of his files from the 1950s had been lost.

Kent's correspondents include Yale faculty members, scholars in the field of French history, former students, colleagues from O.S.S. and C.I.A. days, and publishers of Kent's writings, as well as personal friends and family members. Additional correspondents are financial and legal advisors. Those who knew Kent well addressed their letters to "Shermo," "Buffalo," or "Buff."

The files containing the most numerous letters and also the most continuous are those for Kent family members. There are many letters from Elizabeth Thacher Kent, Kent's mother, which chronicle the family through the depression and World War II. Letters from Kent's father, William Kent, are fewer in number and concern his feelings as a parent for his son away at school. The letters from Sherman Kent's brother Roger are a full representation of his career, first in legal practice and then as chairman of the California Democratic State Central Committee. Roger, who signs himself "Eg" or "Egbert" also discusses his early political ambitions, Kent family financial investments, and the fortunes of his many children. The file for another brother William, contains letters of Sherman Kent, which describe his travels in France in the 1930s and his teaching at Yale. The letters from Kent's wife Elizabeth Gregory Kent date from Kent's many absences from home. These are full of family and local news. Correspondence with Anson Thacher, the headmaster of Thacher School, concerns the fortunes of Kent's preparatory school, which was founded by his mother's brothers. Other family correspondence is included in files for other Kents and various Arnolds, Howards, Bathricks, Bossanges, and Schardts.

In personal correspondence Kent would occasionally mention the general nature of his current projects, but these letters reveal little specific information about his career. The files of personal correspondence demonstrate Kent's sense of humor and reflect the network of his acquaintances. Numerous files include correspondence from Kent's Yale classmates such as John W. Bowman, Robert P. Joyce, William S. Stewart, and Charles Willard. The files for letters of William Kip are particularly extensive. There is also a fuller file for Kent's friend and one time neighbor James C. Cooley.

After his service in O.S.S. Kent maintained contact with several of his wartime associates, many of whom had returned to the academic world. Correspondence with Charlotte Bowman, Kent's wartime secretary, Calvin Hoover, Donald McKay, William Langer, Len Wilson, Rudolph Winnacker, and Robert Lee Wolff reflects the enduring bond that this experience fostered. These and other acquaintances formed an academic "old boy" network, giving and receiving references for wartime colleagues. The files also reflect enduring friendships formed with career military personnel such as M. P. Evenson, Alfred Gruenther, and H. W. Hill.

Many of Kent's Yale colleagues had also had experiences with some form of intelligence work, and letters in the files of William Huse Dunham, Archibald Foord, A. Whitney Griswold, Samuel B. Hemingway, Leonard Labaree, Charles Seymour, and Arnold Wolfers reflect this perspective and a sense of comraderie. Unfortunately letters of Wilmarth S. Lewis and Herman Liebert, with whom Kent shared similar experiences, are too few to be significant in this regard. Files for the Yale Library include material on Kent's involvement with the Yale Collection of War Literature.

Kent's role in postwar intelligence is less clearly demonstrated in correspondence than in other series in the papers. Official letters concerning terms of employment and salary are included in some of the United States files under office name. Bernard Brodie's letters give substantive comment on Kent's important work *Strategic Intelligence for American World Policy*. Other writers on intelligence subjects include John E. Sawyer, Allan Evans, and Richard Helms.

Correspondence concerning Kent's continuing interest in French history and his return to scholarly publication is included in files for Thomas Beck, David Pinkney, and for French archives. Files for Madeline

Gleason and Harvard University Press concern the progress of *The French Election of 1827* through its printing in 1975. On the publication of Kent's stories for children, *A Boy and a Pig, but Mostly Horses*, see the files of Dodd, Mead & Company.

Series II, WRITINGS, is composed of material relating to Kent's books, articles, speeches, lectures, and book reviews. For any particular writing the file may contain notes, outlines, drafts, typescripts, and printed copies. The series does not include background material or research notes, nor does it contain any correspondence about this research or publication of the writings. Kent's work on his memoirs is not organized as part of the WRITINGS but may be found in Series IV, PERSONAL PAPERS.

All of Kent's published and unpublished books are represented in this series. These include the scholarly works on French history, works of fiction, a manual on the puzzle Kent designed, Buffalo Blocks, and the work for which Kent received the most attention, *Strategic Intelligence for American World Policy*.

The series also includes material on Kent's book reviews, articles, speeches, and lectures. Articles are primarily on Yale topics, intelligence, or French history. Material for speeches includes both formally written presentations and notes or outlines for more informal talks. Again the subjects of French history and intelligence prevail, but there are more general remarks to various school classes or humorous remarks on the occasion of staff retirements. Speeches also include presentations made to various training programs, such as the National War College and the Defense Intelligence School.

Series III, SUBJECT FILES, includes many types of records organized by topic. There are letters, financial records and copyright information in the files "Buffalo Blocks," a geometric puzzle "for the puzzled high powered executive," which Kent planned to market. Kent's research notes on French voting patterns and the Villèle diary are filed under the topic French history. Poor quality xerox copies of materials found by Kent in French archives have been removed from the papers. Other materials microfilmed by Kent have been added to the Miscellaneous microfilm collection stored in the Manuscripts and Archives Department.

Material for the topics "Intelligence" and "National War College" is more extensive. Under "Intelligence" are filed Kent's notes relating to his role in the Paris summit in 1960 and the Cuban missle crisis of 1962. There is also material relating to Allen Dulles, notes on work done for the Research and Analysis Branch of O.S.S., and much printed material concerning the ongoing debate over the organization of intelligence gathering. The National War College files reflect Kent's involvement in the development of the curriculum for the college in 1946 and 1947 when Kent was a member of the faculty. Materials include proposals for courses and critiques, reading lists, schedules, and biographical information on students and staff.

A few folders in this series are all that remain from Kent's New Haven aldermanic campaign in 1949. These contain campaign literature, voter lists and background material. Far more extensive files at the end of the series document Kent's teaching career at Yale. These include course outlines and notes for undergraduate and graduate courses in history, as well as student papers. These materials are arranged by course number.

PERSONAL PAPERS, Series IV, includes many types of records relating to Kent's student days, travel, hobbies, and family. The series also includes biographical data, awards, photographs, and personal memorabilia. The earliest material in the papers is in this series in the form of autographs collected by Kent. Kent's student diaries are in this series as are his student papers from courses taken at Yale. Travel memorabilia from trips to Africa, the Far East, Europe, and Latin America dates from work with O.S.S. through retirement and includes notes on research trips to France.

The series also contains material documenting Kent's project to write his memoirs. Kent recorded his thoughts on tape and then had them transcribed so that he could edit these, presumably for publication. While he did not give the tapes with his papers, Kent did include the transcripts and the drafts he had made for the memoirs. Though he never completed the editing of these drafts, the memoirs chronicle Kent's entire life. They begin with Kent's family origins and describe life in Washington, at Thacher School, and undergraduate years at Yale. They continue through his decision to pursue a career in French history and give the details of his invitation to come to Washington to join the O.S.S. Kent goes into detail about people and policies, and the memoirs are the only place in the papers where one can find Kent's explanation of his side in decisions concerning the organization of intelligence gathering in the United States. The memoirs also explain how Kent saw his work for the Office of National Estimates.

Arrangement

Arranged in four series and two additions: I. Correspondence, 1920-1980. II. Writings, 1930-1976. III. Subject Files, 1928-1974. IV. Personal Papers, 1763-1978. 1997 Addition, 1917-1991.

Collection Contents

Series I: Correspondence, 1920-1980

7.75 linear feet (19 boxes)

This series is arranged in alphabetical order by the name of Sherman Kent's correspondents. Exchanges with individuals which total less than five items are arranged in general letter files. Exchanges of larger quantity are segregated into folders and listed by the name of the correspondent. Correspondence with individuals whose last name is not known has been arranged at the end of the series alphabetically by first names. One folder of correspondence which includes no personal name is arranged in chronological order in the last folder in the series.

b. 1, f. 1	Ab-Am	
b. 1, f. 2	An-Av	
b. 1, f. 3	Acheson, Dean	1945-1971
b. 1, f. 4	Air University, Air War College	1949-1950
b. 1, f. 5	Alfred A. Knopf, Inc.	1942-1950
b. 1, f. 6	Alsop, Stewart	1965, 1970-1974
b. 1, f. 7	Aman, Dr. Reinhold A.	1974
b. 1, f. 8	American Council of Learned Societies	1950, 1959-1970
b. 1, f. 9	American Historical Association	1941-1952, 1966-1967
b. 1, f. 10	American Historical Review	1929-1930, 1942-1949, 1960-1963, 1976-1977
b. 1, f. 11	American Philosophical Society	1967
b. 1, f. 12-14	Americans for Democratic Action	1948-1950, undated
b. 1, f. 15-16	Appleton-Century-Crofts, Inc	1949-1950, 1961-1973
b. 1, f. 17	Armsby, Jeffery K.	1970-1971
b. 1, f. 17	Armstrong, Hamilton Fish See: box 5, folder 112	
b. 1, f. 18	Arnold, Anthony and family	1945–1952, 1962– 1977, undated
b. 1, f. 19	Arnold, Elizabeth Kent	1933-1952
b. 1, f. 20	Arnold, Elizabeth S.	1942, 1949, 1968–1974, 1978, undated

b. 1, f. 21	Arnold, George Stanleigh	1965-1980, undated
b. 1, f. 22	Arnold, Kent	1937-1943, undated
b. 1, f. 23	Arnold, Peter	1930, 1941–1967, 1977, undated
b. 1, f. 24	Art Dealers' Association of America	1978-1979
b. 1, f. 25	Asakawa, Kanichi	1929-1933
b. 2, f. 26	B-Bar	
b. 2, f. 27	Bas-Bay	
b. 2, f. 28	Be-Bi	
b. 2, f. 29	BI-Bp	
b. 2, f. 30	Br-Bu	
b. 2, f. 30	Bard, Richard See: box 16, folder 354	
b. 2, f. 31	Bathrick, David R.	1960-1965
b. 2, f. 32	Bathrick, Serafina Kent	1950, 1959–1968, 1980, undated
b. 2, f. 33	Baudot, Marcel	1969-1975, undated
b. 2, f. 34	Baumer, Franklin L.	1952-1953
b. 2, f. 35	Baxter, James P.	1941-1951
b. 2, f. 36	Beck, Thomas D.	1968-1976, undated
b. 2, f. 37	Bell, Ford	1966-1973
b. 2, f. 38	Bennett, G. S.	1941-1942
b. 2, f. 39	Bingham, Alfred M.	1959-1962
b. 2, f. 40	Board, Samuel S.	1960
b. 2, f. 41	Bohlen, Charles E.	1967-1974
b. 2, f. 42	Bond, Richard M.	1960-1972
b. 2, f. 43	Bossange, Edouard and Evelyn Arnold	1952, 1965-1977, undated
b. 2, f. 44	Bowie, Beverly	1946-1949

b. 2, f. 45	Bowie, Walter R.	1949, 1970, undated
b. 2, f. 46	Bowman, Charlotte	1943-1949, undated
b. 2, f. 47	Bowman, John W.	1947-1979
b. 2, f. 48	Bradford, Amory H.	1946-1947
b. 2, f. 49	Bradley, John L.	1968-1969
b. 2, f. 50	Brann, Helen	1976
b. 2, f. 51	Brodie, Bernard	1947
b. 2, f. 52	Bull, Harold R. See also: box 13, folder 281-284	1959, 1966
b. 2, f. 53	Bundy, McGeorge	1950, 1966-1972
b. 2, f. 54	Burks, Richard V.	1948-1952, 1955, 1977
b. 2, f. 55	Са	
b. 60	Classified Classified documents in box 60 have been removed, replaced with separation forms, and sent to the National Archives and Records Administration for declassification review.	
b. 2, f. 56	Ce-Ch	
b. 2, f. 57	Ci-Com	
b. 3, f. 58	Con-Coo	
b. 3, f. 59	Cor-Cu	
b. 60	Classified Classified documents in box 60 have been removed, replaced with separation forms, and sent to the National Archives and Records Administration for declassification review.	
b. 3, f. 60	Carnathan, Wiley J.	1949-1950
b. 3, f. 61	Century Association	1949, 1959-1972
b. 3, f. 61	Chase, Newton K. See: box 16, folder 354	
b. 3, f. 62	Chickering, Allen L. Jr.	1935-1947
b. 3, f. 63	Child, Julia and Paul	1942, 1967-1977
b. 3, f. 64		

b. 3, f. 64	Clark, Donald	
	See: <u>box 17, folder 375</u>	
b. 3, f. 65	College of Marin	1969-1974
b. 3, f. 66	Colvin, Milton	1954-1969, undated
b. 3, f. 67	Commonwealth Club of California	1969
b. 3, f. 68	Cooley, James C.	1949-1979, undated
b. 3, f. 69	Cooling, Lawrence & Wells, Ltd.	1964-1974
b. 3, f. 70	Cooper, Chester	1961-1978
b. 3, f. 71	Cooper, James Wayne and Louise	1950, 1968-1975, undated
b. 3, f. 72-79	Crocker National Bank (Crocker First National Bank; Crocker-Anglo National Bank; Crocker-Citizens National Bank)	1942-1980
b. 4, f. 80	Curtis, Louis Perry	1932–1937, 1959–1967, 1978, undated
b. 4, f. 81	Da	
b. 4, f. 82	De-Dh	
b. 4, f. 83	Di-Do	
b. 4, f. 84	Dr-Du	
b. 4, f. 84	Dahl, Arthur See: box 7, folder 166-176	
b. 4, f. 85	Daumard, Adeline	1970-1975
b. 4, f. 86	Degas, Jacques	1966-1973
b. 4, f. 87	Denny, Frank	1960
b. 60	Classified	
	Classified documents in box 60 have been removed, replaced with separation forms, and sent to the National Archives and Records Administration for declassification review.	
b. 4, f. 88	Destler, Chester	1950
b. 4, f. 89	Dillard, Hardy C. See also: box 13, folder 281-284	1943-1952, 1969
b. 4, f. 90	Dodd, Edward H., Jr.	1941-1951, 1973-1974
b. 4, f. 91-92	Dodd, Mead & Company	1973-1975

b. 4, f. 93	Dulles, Allen W.	1952-1968
b. 4, f. 94	Dunham, William Huse, Jr.	1944-1972
b. 4, f. 95	E	
	Earle, Edward Mead	
	See: <u>box 7, folder 178</u>	
b. 4, f. 96-97	Elizabethan Club	1931-1935, 1942, 1964, 1971-1978, undated
b. 4, f. 98	Ellsworth, John E.	1967
b. 4, f. 99	England, Richard	1959-1969
b. 4, f. 100	Evans, Allan	1947-1968
b. 4, f. 101	Evenson, Marvin P.	1947-1968, undated
b. 4, f. 102	Ewing, Gifford C.	1938, 1950–1957, 1966–1967, 1974, undated
b. 4, f. 103	Fa-Fl	
b. 4, f. 104	Fo	
b. 4, f. 105	Fr-Fu	
b. 5, f. 106	F. S. Crofts & Co., Publishers	1941, 1947
b. 5, f. 107-108	Foord, Archibald	1937-1954, 1963-1969
b. 5, f. 109	Ford, Franklin L.	1945-1969
b. 5, f. 110	Ford, Harold	1965-1974, 1980
b. 60	Classified	
	Classified documents in box 60 have been removed, replaced with separation forms, and sent to the National Archives and Records Administration for declassification review.	
b. 5, f. 111	Ford Foundation	1967-1968
	See also: box 2, folder 53	
b. 5, f. 112	Foreign Affairs	1946, 1952-1968
b. 5, f. 114-115	France. Archives Nationales and Archives Départementales	1934, 1937, 1968- 1977, undated
	See also: box 2, folder 33	.,, andacca
b. 5 , f. 116	French, Lindol R.	1970, 1980

b. 5, f. 117	French Historical Studies See also: box 14, folder 300-301	1971-1974
b. 5, f. 118	Friends Alumni Association (Sidwell Friends School)	1973-1980
b. 5 , f. 118	Furniss, Edgar S. See: box 18, folder 400-401	
b. 5, f. 119	Furuya, Toru	1959-1970
b. 5, f. 120	Ga-Gi	
b. 5, f. 121	GI-Gu	
b. 5, f. 122	Gehlen, Reinhard	1961-1974, undated
b. 5, f. 123	Gilbert, Felix	1950-1952, 1963
b. 5, f. 124	Gilliat and Company	1942
b. 5, f. 125-131	Gleason, Madeline R.	1974-1979
b. 6, f. 132	Goodpaster, Andy	1969, 1972
b. 6, f. 133	Grabo, Cynthia	1971-1973
b. 6, f. 134	Griswold, A. Whitney	1934-1963, undated
b. 6, f. 135	Gruenter, Alfred M. See also: box 13, folder 281-284	1947-1953
b. 6, f. 136	На	
b. 6, f. 137	He-Hi	
b. 6, f. 138	Но	
b. 6, f. 139	Hu	
b. 6, f. 140	Harbison, E. Harris	1940-1941
b. 6, f. 141	Harmer, Bernard D.	1969-1970
b. 6, f. 142	Harper & Row, Publishers, Inc.	1975-1976
b. 6, f. 143	Harris, William R.	1966-1969
b. 6, f. 144	Hart, Betty and Marvin	1973-1979, undated
b. 6, f. 145	Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company	1962-1963, undated
b. 6 , f. 146	Harvard University See also: box 5, folder 125-131 box 6, folder 143 box 6, folder 163 box 12, folder 266 box 13, folder 294 box 18, folder 392	1950-1952, 1968-1974

b. 6, f. 147	Harvard University Press See also: box 5, folder 125-131 box 18, folder 392	1974-1976, undated
b. 6, f. 148	Hechinger, John W.	1961-1974
b. 6, f. 148	Hellman, Geoffrey See: box 13, folder 287	
b. 6, f. 149	Helms, Richard	1965-1980
b. 6, f. 150	Hemingway, Samuel B.	1941-1950
b. 6, f. 151	Henning, Basil Duke and Alison	1963, 1966-1968, 1973-1980
b. 6, f. 152	Henri Stern Watch Agency	1973-1974
b. 6, f. 153	Hilgard, Galen Kent Howard	1949–1959, 1969, 1974, undated
b. 6, f. 154	Hill, Harry W. See also: box 13, folder 281-284	1949-1952
b. 6, f. 155	Hoaver, Ed	1945-1950
b. 6, f. 156	Hodgins, William P.	1962-1967, 1978
b. 6, f. 157	Hooker, Robert G.	1948, 1965-1979
b. 6, f. 158	Hoover, Calvin B.	1951-1967
b. 6, f. 158	Horton, Philip See: box 14, folder 315	
b. 6, f. 159-160	Howard, Adaline Kent	1933–1949, 1951– 1954, undated
b. 6, f. 161	Howard, L. O.	1932-1934
b. 6, f. 162	Howard, Robert B.	1942, 1966-1973
b. 6, f. 163	Hughes, Stuart H.	1945, 1950, 1968-1973
b. 6, f. 164	Humphrey, Hubert H.	1959-1972
b. 7, f. 165	Hunter, Robert and Caroline	1944-1950, 1962, 1966
b. 7, f. 166-176	Hunter, Miller & Fleming (Hunter, Turrell & Dahl; Hunter & Turrell; Hunter, Miller, Fleming & Berry)	1942-1980
b. 7 , f. 177	I	
b. 7, f. 178	Institute for Advanced Study	1947-1952, 1961
b. 7, f. 179	Institute for Religious and Social Studies	1948-1949

b. 7, f. 180	J	
b. 60	Classified Classified documents in box 60 have been removed, replaced with separation forms, and sent to the National Archives and Records Administration for declassification review.	
b. 7, f. 181	Jackson, Wayne G.	1971-1973, undated
b. 7, f. 182	John Simon Guggenheim Memorial Foundation	1946–1964, 1974, undated
b. 8, f. 183	Journal of Modern History	1949-1951
b. 8, f. 184	Joyce, Robert P.	1961-1980, undated
b. 8, f. 185	Ka-Kent	
b. 8, f. 186	Ker-Ky	
b. 8, f. 187	Keller, Albert G.	1936, 1944-1952
b. 8, f. 188	Kennedy, David A. See also: box 17, folder 384	1950, 1960, undated
b. 8, f. 189	Kent, Alice	1942, 1964-1965, undated
b. 8, f. 190	Kent, Clarence and family	1962-1979
b. 8, f. 191-198	Kent, Elizabeth Gregory	1930–1945, 1950–1972, undated
b. 9, f. 199-205	Kent, Elizabeth Thacher	1932-1952, undated
b. 9, f. 206-213	Kent, Roger See also: <u>box 39, folder 1-13</u>	1933-1959
b. 10, f. 214-226	Kent, Roger	1960-1980, undated
b. 10, f. 227	Kent, Sherman T.	1960-1971
b. 10, f. 228	Kent, Thomas and Anne	1949-1979
b. 10, f. 229	Kent, William	1920-1926
b. 11, f. 230-236	Kent, William, Jr. and Sophia Morris Kent	1933-1965, 1975
b. 11, f. 237	Kent, William III	1947, 1949, 1960, 1968, 1980, undated

b. 11, f. 238-239	Kent Woodlands Company	1959-1974, 1977- 1979, undated
b. 11, f. 238-239	Kerr, Chester See: box 18, folder 408	
b. 11, f. 238-239	Keyes, Francis See: box 17, folder 384	
b. 11, f. 240-246	Kip, William B.	1930–1957, 1961– 1979, undated
b. 11, f. 247	Knorr, Klaus	1962-1968
b. 11, f. 248	Krout, John A.	1947-1950
b. 12, f. 249	La	
b. 12, f. 250	Le-Li	
b. 12, f. 251	Lo-Ly	
b. 12, f. 252	Labaree, Leonard W.	1937-1948
b. 12, f. 253	Langer, William L. and Rowena	1943-1978
b. 12, f. 254	Lanusse, Ernesto Jorge	1967-1968
b. 12, f. 255	Lewis, Dudley C.	1962-1971
b. 12, f. 256	Lewis, Wilmarth Sheldon	1946-1959, 1974
b. 12, f. 257	Library of Congress	1943-1974
b. 12, f. 257	Liebert, Herman W. See: box 18, folder 406-407	
b. 12, f. 258	Linder, Harold F.	1960-1968, 1977
b. 12, f. 259	Lossky, Andrew	1942-1946
b. 12, f. 260	Mac-Mc	
b. 12, f. 261	Mack-Me	
b. 12, f. 262	Mi	
b. 12, f. 263	Mo-Mu	
b. 12, f. 263	McAfee, Helen See: box 18, folder 399	
b. 12, f. 263	McCaskey, William S. See: box 16, folder 354	
b. 12, f. 264	McCone, John A.	1965-1971, 1985
b. 12, f. 265	McCormack, Winthrop	1966-1967

b. 12 , f. 265	McHenry, Dean E. See: box 17, folder 375	
b. 12, f. 265	MacIver, R. M. See: box 7, folder 179	
b. 12, f. 266	McKay, Donald C.	1936-1950
b. 12, f. 267	McLean, Morton and Boustead	1965-1968
b. 12, f. 268	Marshall, Andrew W.	1967
b. 12, f. 268	Mathias, James F. See: box 7, folder 182	
b. 12, f. 269	Matthias, Willard C.	1964-1965, 1973
b. 13, f. 270	Mee Yee & Company	1970-1974
b. 13, f. 271	Mendenhall, Thomas C.	1941-1946, undated
b. 13, f. 272	Miller, John Perry	1963-1965
b. 13, f. 273	Miner, Robert G.	1964-1972, undated
b. 13, f. 274	Minto & Wilkie	1968-1971
b. 13, f. 274	Moe, Henry Allen See: box 7, folder 182	
b. 13, f. 275	Moore, Ernest	1965-1966
b. 13, f. 276	Mowry, George E.	1948-1949
b. 13, f. 277	Mutual of Omaha Insurance Company	1969-1971
b. 13, f. 278	Na-Ne	
b. 13, f. 279	Ng-No	
b. 13, f. 280	National Civil Service League	1961
b. 13, f. 281-284	National War College	1946-1963, 1974
b. 13, f. 285	New Haven. Registrar of Voters	1958-1965
b. 13, f. 286	New Haven Rotary Club	1948-1950
b. 13, f. 287	New Yorker English	1934, 1949, 1953-1959
b. 13, f. 288	Newman, Edgar Leon	1973-1977
b. 13, f. 289	Nineteen Twenty-Five F Street Club, Inc.	1945, 1967-1972
b. 13, f. 290	North's Insurance Agency	1963-1974

b. 13, f. 291	Notestein, Wallace	1941-1953
b. 13, f. 292	0	
b. 13, f. 293	Osato, Timothy	1949-1950, 1962-1968
b. 13, f. 294	Owen, David and Louise	1945-1950, 1968
b. 13, f. 295	Pa	
b. 13, f. 296	Pd-Pi	
b. 13, f. 297	PI-Py	
b. 14, f. 298	Picher, Oliver	1962-1968, undated
b. 14, f. 299	Pierson, George Wilson	1940-1950, 1960-1972
b. 14, f. 300-301	Pinkney, David	1947-1978, undated
b. 14, f. 302	Platt, Washington	1950-1960
b. 14, f. 303	Prentice-Hall, Inc.	1974
b. 14, f. 304	Preston, Alexander	1975-1977
b. 14, f. 305	Princeton University	1945-1960
b. 14, f. 305	Princeton University, Center of International Studies See: box 11, folder 247	
b. 14, f. 306-309	Princeton University Press	1949-1959, 1962- 1969, 1977-1980, undated
b. 14, f. 310	Pruitt, Bill	1973
b. 14, f. 311	Ra-Re	
b. 14, f. 312	Rh-Ry	
b. 14, f. 313	Rabb, Theodore K.	1969-1972
b. 14, f. 314	Ransom, Harry Howe	1971-1974
b. 14, f. 315	Reporter	1950-1954
b. 14, f. 316	Ripley, Kenneth	1971-1973, undated
b. 14, f. 317	Ripley, S. Dillon	1960, 1964, 1973, undated
		undated

b. 15, f. 319-320	Robinson, Geriod T.	1947-1966
b. 15, f. 321	Rostow, Eugene V.	1949, 1959, 1973, undated
b. 15, f. 322	Rowell, Henry T.	1941-1942, 1965, 1973
b. 15, f. 323	Sa	
b. 15, f. 324	Sc-Se	
b. 15, f. 325	Sh	
b. 15, f. 326	Si-Sm	
b. 15, f. 327	Sn-Sp	
b. 15, f. 328	St-Sw	
b. 15 , f. 329-330	Sawyer, John E.	1944–1951, 1958– 1962, 1972–1974, undated
b. 15, f. 331-332	Schardt, Max and Mary	1967-1980
b. 15, f. 333	Schleifer, James T.	1965-1968, 1973
b. 15, f. 334	Seymour, Charles	1937-1949, 1969, 1977
b. 15, f. 335	Shapiro, Gilbert	1969-1970
b. 15, f. 336	Shoe String Press, Inc.	1965-1966, 1974
b. 15, f. 337	Smith, Abbot E.	1965-1979
b. 15, f. 338	Smith, Don	1973-1974
b. 15, f. 339	Social Science Research Council	1947-1967
b. 15, f. 340	Society for French Historical Studies	1968-1974, undated
b. 16, f. 341	Sontag, Raymond J.	1936-1968, 1972
b. 16, f. 342	Speiser, Ephraim A.	1946-1965
b. 16, f. 343	Spitzer, Alan	1973-1974
b. 16, f. 344	Stavrianos, Leften S.	1950, 1959
b. 16, f. 345	Stewart, William S.	1964-1971
b. 16, f. 346	Stoddard, Carlos F.	1955, 1965-1971
b. 16, f. 347	Strayer, Joseph	1960-1970, undated

Ta-Th	
Ті-Ту	
Teachers Insurance & Annuity Association	1942, 1968-1974
Terhune, Robert See: box 13, folder 290	
Thacher, Anson S.	1937–1950, 1965– 1980, undated
Thacher, Elizabeth	1971-1973
Thacher School	1937, 1948- 1950, 1955-1972, undated
Thorburn, James G.	1959-1967
Tudesq, Andre-J.	1968-1972, undated
United N - United S	
Classified	
Classified documents in box 60 have been removed, replaced with separation forms, and sent to the National Archives and Records Administration for declassification review.	
Univ-Ur	
Union and New Haven Trust Company	1941-1947 1960- 1973
United States	
Atomic Energy Commission	1949, 1969-1971
Central Intelligence Agency	1947-1960,
	1962-1977
Classified (3 folders) Classified documents in box 60 have been removed, replaced with separation forms, and sent to the National Archives and Records Administration for declassification review.	1962-1977
Classified documents in box 60 have been removed, replaced with separation forms, and sent to the National Archives and Records	1962-1977 1943-1945, 1961-1977
Classified documents in box 60 have been removed, replaced with separation forms, and sent to the National Archives and Records Administration for declassification review.	1943-1945,
Classified documents in box 60 have been removed, replaced with separation forms, and sent to the National Archives and Records Administration for declassification review. Civil Service Commission	1943-1945, 1961-1977
Classified documents in box 60 have been removed, replaced with separation forms, and sent to the National Archives and Records Administration for declassification review. Civil Service Commission Defense Intelligence School	1943-1945, 1961-1977 1968-1974
	Ti-Ty Teachers Insurance & Annuity Association Terhune, Robert See: box 13, folder 290 Thacher, Anson S. Thacher, Elizabeth Thacher School Thorburn, James G. Tudesq, Andre-J. United N - United S Classified Classified documents in box 60 have been removed, replaced with separation forms, and sent to the National Archives and Records Administration for declassification review. Univ-Ur Union and New Haven Trust Company United States Atomic Energy Commission

United States (continued)

b. 17, f. 369	Internal Revenue Service	
b. 17, f. 370	Naval Academy	1949
b. 17, f. 371	Office of Strategic Services	1942-1945
b. 17, f. 372	Senate	1977-1978
b. 17, f. 373	Social Security Administration	1961-1977
b. 17, f. 374	War Department	1942-1947
b. 17, f. 375	University of California, Santa Cruz	1963-1977
b. 17, f. 376	V	
b. 17, f. 377	Vandenberg, Hoyt S.	1946-1950
b. 17, f. 378	Vassar College	1960-1975
b. 17, f. 379	Wa-We	
b. 17, f. 380	Wh-Wi	
b. 17, f. 381	Wo-Ww	
b. 17, f. 382	Wallace, Thomas C.	1980
b. 17, f. 383	Washington, D.C.	1942-1946, 1965-1968, 1974- 1978, undated
b. 17, f. 384	Westminster School	1959-1964
b. 17, f. 385	White, Lawrence K.	1959-1972
b. 17, f. 386	Whitman, John and Maggie	1966-1973
b. 17, f. 386	Wiggin, Lewis M. See: box 15, folder 336	
b. 17, f. 386	Wilkie, Leroy K. See: box 13, folder 274	
b. 17, f. 387	Willard, Charles H.	1950-1972
b. 17, f. 388	Wilson, Len	1948-1949, undated
b. 17, f. 389	Winnacker, Rudolph A.	1944-1959, 1972, 1975
h 10 f 200	See also: box 13, folder 281-284	
b. 18, f. 390	Wisner, Frank G.	1962-1969
b. 60	Classified Classified documents in box 60 have been removed, replaced with separation forms, and sent to the National Archives and Records Administration for declassification review.	

b. 18, f. 391	Wolfers, Arnold	1942-1947, 1965
b. 18, f. 392	Wolff, Robert Lee	1946-1950, 1970-1976
b. 18, f. 393	Woodbury, Robert L.	1963-1967, undated
b. 18, f. 394	Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars	1978-1979
b. 18, f. 395	Wright, Gordon	1951, 1968-1969
b. 18, f. 396	Wright, Jerauld	1963-1974
b. 18, f. 397	Υ	
b. 18, f. 398	Yale Alumni Fund	1970-1980
b. 18, f. 399	Yale Review See also: box 18, folder 391	1942-1953
1.40.5.405.45	Yale University See also: box 4, folder 94 box 6, folder 134 box 12, folder 252 box 13, folder 272 box 14, folder 299 box 15, folder 334 box 16, folder 346	400.4 405.4
b. 18, f. 400-401	General	1934–1954, 1960–1978, undated
b. 18, f. 402	Art Gallery	1964, 1978
b. 18, f. 403	Berkeley College See also: <u>box 18, folder 391</u>	1949-1980
b. 18, f. 404	Class of 1926 and 1926s See also box 2, folder 47 See also: box 16, folder 345	1947–1949, 1968– 1980, undated
	See also: box 17, folder 387	
b. 18, f. 405		1940-1941
b. 18, f. 405 b. 18, f. 406-407	See also: box 17, folder 387	1940-1941 1934-1969, 1970-1979
	See also: box 17, folder 387 Graduate School, Division of General Studies	1934-1969,
b. 18, f. 406-407	See also: box 17, folder 387 Graduate School, Division of General Studies Library	1934-1969, 1970-1979
b. 18, f. 406-407 b. 18, f. 408	See also: box 17, folder 387 Graduate School, Division of General Studies Library Yale University Press	1934-1969, 1970-1979
b. 18, f. 406-407 b. 18, f. 408	See also: box 17, folder 387 Graduate School, Division of General Studies Library Yale University Press Z	1934-1969, 1970-1979

Unidentified (continued)

b. 18, f. 412	С	1940-1973, undated
b. 18, f. 413	D	1967, 1973, undated
b. 19, f. 414	E-F	1934-1980, undated
b. 19, f. 415	G	1945-1973, undated
b. 19, f. 416	Н	1934-1980, undated
b. 19, f. 417	J	1946-1972, undated
b. 19, f. 418	K-L	1950-1972, undated
b. 19, f. 419	М	1937, 1970, 1980, undated
b. 19, f. 420	N	1938, 1971, 1979, undated
b. 19, f. 421	Р	1948, 1966–1972, undated
b. 19, f. 422	R	1942, 1970-1973, undated
b. 19, f. 423	S	1938, 1946–1953, 1979, undated
b. 19, f. 424	T, V	1949, 1972, 1980, undated
b. 19, f. 425	W	1947–1950, 1963– 1971, undated
b. 19, f. 426	No name	1947-1949, 1958- 1963, 1969-1980, undated

Series II: WRITINGS, 1930-1976, undated

7.75 linear feet (19 boxes)

The WRITINGS series is arranged in the following sections: *Book reviews, Articles, Books-published, Books-unpublished, Speeches,* and *[Lecture notes?]*. Within each section the writings are arranged in chronological order by date of publication, delivery, or for unpublished works by date of creation.

Book reviews

b. 20, f. 1	Driault, Edouard. L'Expédition de Crète Douin, Georges. Mohamed Aly et	Circa 1930
b. 20, f. 2	Piquet, Victor. L'Algérie Francaise	Circa 1930
b. 20, f. 3	Crofton, R. H. The Old Consulate at Zanzibar	1936
b. 20, f. 4	Maurain, Jean. <i>Un Bourgeois Francais</i>	1936
b. 20, f. 5	Scott, Franklin D. Bernadotte and the Fall of Napoleon	1936
b. 20, f. 6	Aubry, Octave. St. Helena	1937
b. 20, f. 7	Starkie, Enid. Arthur Rimbaud in Abyssinia	1938
b. 20, f. 8	Gray, J. M. A History of the Gambia	1940
b. 20, f. 9	Teixeira de Mattos, Alexander. The Recollections of Alexis de Tocqueville	1950
b. 20, f. 10	Tully, Andrew. C.I.A. The Inside Story "A Bad Book by Andrew Tully"	1962
b. 20, f. 11	Allen. F. L. Since Yesterday	undated
b. 20, f. 12	Assorted items, France, Algeria, 1948 revolution	undated
Art	icles	
	iolos	
b. 20, f. 13	"Record's Art Exhibit Reveals Unusual Talent," Yale Daily News English	1934 February 28
	"Record's Art Exhibit Reveals Unusual Talent," Yale Daily News	
b. 20, f. 13	"Record's Art Exhibit Reveals Unusual Talent," Yale Daily News English "Supplement Extraordinary" on the impending demise of the Yale fraternity system, Yale Literary Magazine	28
b. 20, f. 13 b. 20, f. 14	"Record's Art Exhibit Reveals Unusual Talent," Yale Daily News English "Supplement Extraordinary" on the impending demise of the Yale fraternity system, Yale Literary Magazine English "The Century of Progress Collection," Yale Library Gazette	28 1934 October
b. 20, f. 13 b. 20, f. 14 b. 20, f. 15	"Record's Art Exhibit Reveals Unusual Talent," Yale Daily News English "Supplement Extraordinary" on the impending demise of the Yale fraternity system, Yale Literary Magazine English "The Century of Progress Collection," Yale Library Gazette English	28 1934 October 1935
b. 20, f. 13 b. 20, f. 14 b. 20, f. 15 b. 20, f. 16	"Record's Art Exhibit Reveals Unusual Talent," Yale Daily News English "Supplement Extraordinary" on the impending demise of the Yale fraternity system, Yale Literary Magazine English "The Century of Progress Collection," Yale Library Gazette English Yale War Collection "War Collection," Yale Alumni Magazine	28 1934 October 1935 Circa 1940
b. 20, f. 13 b. 20, f. 14 b. 20, f. 15 b. 20, f. 16 b. 20, f. 17	"Record's Art Exhibit Reveals Unusual Talent," Yale Daily News English "Supplement Extraordinary" on the impending demise of the Yale fraternity system, Yale Literary Magazine English "The Century of Progress Collection," Yale Library Gazette English Yale War Collection "War Collection," Yale Alumni Magazine English	28 1934 October 1935 Circa 1940 1940 March 22

Articles (continued)

b. 20, f. 21	Government documents and historical research	1946
b. 20, f. 22	"Declaration of the Rights of Man and Citizen," <i>Great Expressions of Human Rights</i> English	1949-1950
	See also: box 37, folder 231	
b. 20, f. 23	"How Effective Is Our Intelligence?," <i>The Reporter</i> English	1950 September 12
b. 20, f. 24	"The Need for an Intelligence Literature," C.I.A. Office of Training	1955 September
b. 60	Classified	
	Classified documents in box 60 have been removed, replaced with separation forms, and sent to the National Archives and Records Administration for declassification review.	
b. 20, f. 25	"Estimates and Influence," Foreign Service Journal English	1969 April
b. 20, f. 26-27	"Electoral Lists of France's July Monarchy," French Historical Studies English	1971 Spring
b. 20, f. 28-29	"La Composition de l'Electorat de 1827," 96e Congrès National des Sociétés Savantes Toulouse; Paris English	1971, 1975, 1976, undated
b. 20, f. 30	The aim of strategic intelligence	undated
b. 21, f. 31	"A Crucial Estimate Relived" English	undated
b. 21, f. 32	"The Cuban Missile Crisis of 1962: Presenting the Photographic Evidence Abroad"	undated
b. 60	Classified	
	Classified documents in box 60 have been removed, replaced with separation forms, and sent to the National Archives and Records Administration for declassification review.	
b. 21, f. 33	"Death of an Hypothesis"	undated
b. 60	Classified	
	Classified documents in box 60 have been removed, replaced with separation forms, and sent to the National Archives and Records Administration for declassification review.	
b. 21, f. 34	"John Maudgridge Snowden Allison: 1888-1944" English	undated
b. 21, f. 35	"Words of Estimative Probability" English	undated
Bool	ks Published	
	A Boy and a Pig, but Mostly Horses	
b. 21, f. 36-45	Chapters I-VII	1973

Books Published > A Boy and a Pig, but Mostly Horses (continued)

"Augusta" English	1973
"Dolly" English	1973
"How to Catch a Chipmunk" English	1972-1973
"How to Catch a Chipmunk, Big Rainbow" English	1973
"Iron Point" English	1973
"Middle Yuba" English	1973
"Patrick Henry and Fred Sinclair" English	1973
"Sheep Ranch Creek I" English	1973
"Sheep Ranch Creek II" English	1973
"The End of the School Year" "Augusta" revisions "Iron Point" revisions English	1973
Notes	1973
French Election of 1827	
Research notes	1968 April-May, 1968 October- Nov, 1969 April- Jun, 1969-1972
Research notes Working papers	1968 October- Nov, 1969 April-
	1968 October- Nov, 1969 April- Jun, 1969–1972 1968, 1968 Mar, July-Sep, 1970 May, 1970 Aug,
Working papers	1968 October- Nov, 1969 April- Jun, 1969-1972 1968, 1968 Mar, July-Sep, 1970 May, 1970 Aug, 1971 May 1971, 1968-1972,
Working papers Working papers	1968 October- Nov, 1969 April- Jun, 1969-1972 1968, 1968 Mar, July-Sep, 1970 May, 1970 Aug, 1971 May 1971, 1968-1972, undated
Working papers Working papers Chapters 1-6	1968 October- Nov, 1969 April- Jun, 1969-1972 1968, 1968 Mar, July-Sep, 1970 May, 1970 Aug, 1971 May 1971, 1968-1972, undated
Working papers Working papers Chapters 1-6 Chapters 7-9	1968 October- Nov, 1969 April- Jun, 1969-1972 1968, 1968 Mar, July-Sep, 1970 May, 1970 Aug, 1971 May 1971, 1968-1972, undated 1968-1974
Working papers Working papers Chapters 1-6 Chapters 7-9 Conclusion chapter; Bibliographical note	1968 October- Nov, 1969 April- Jun, 1969–1972 1968, 1968 Mar, July-Sep, 1970 May, 1970 Aug, 1971 May 1971, 1968–1972, undated 1968-1974 1968-1974
	"Dolly" English "How to Catch a Chipmunk" English "How to Catch a Chipmunk, Big Rainbow" English "Iron Point" English "Middle Yuba" English "Patrick Henry and Fred Sinclair" English "Sheep Ranch Creek I" English "Sheep Ranch Creek II" English "The End of the School Year" "Augusta" revisions "Iron Point" revisions English Notes

Books Published > The French Election of 1827 (continued)

Series II: WRITINGS

b. 26, f. 94	Index	[1972]
b. 26, f. 95-98	Pp. 1-302	1973
b. 27, f. 99-100	Pp. 303-453	1973
Stra	tegic Intelligence for American World Policy	
b. 27, f. 101-105	Chapters 1-4: first draft	1947
b. 27, f. 106-108	Chapters 6-7: preliminary draft	
b. 27, f. 109	Chapter 7: rejected sections	1947
b. 27, f. 110-112	Chapters 8-9: outlines, preliminary draft	1947
b. 28, f. 113-118	Chapters 9-11: preliminary draft	1947
b. 28, f. 119-129	Chapters 1-11	1947
b. 28, f. 130	Appendix 1	1947
b. 29, f. 131-135	Chapters 1-5: second draft	1947
	See also: box 59, folder 1	
b. 29, f. 136-137	Chapters 3-4: third draft	1947
b. 29, f. 138	Chapter 4: "Current Doctrine of Strategic Intelligence"	undated
b. 29, f. 139-140	Chapters 1-12 Complete manuscript	1947
b. 29, f. 139-140 b. 29, f. 141	Chapters 1-12 Complete manuscript Appendix: not used	1947
b. 29, f. 141	Appendix: not used	1947
b. 29, f. 141 b. 30, f. 142	Appendix: not used Pages from intermediate manuscript	1947 1948
b. 29, f. 141 b. 30, f. 142 b. 30, f. 143	Appendix: not used Pages from intermediate manuscript Preface, introduction	1947 1948 1948
b. 29, f. 141 b. 30, f. 142 b. 30, f. 143 b. 30, f. 144	Appendix: not used Pages from intermediate manuscript Preface, introduction Preface, introduction, dedications	1947 1948 1948 1948
b. 29, f. 141 b. 30, f. 142 b. 30, f. 143 b. 30, f. 144 b. 30, f. 145	Appendix: not used Pages from intermediate manuscript Preface, introduction Preface, introduction, dedications Introduction, chapters 3, 4, 8	1947 1948 1948 1948
b. 29, f. 141 b. 30, f. 142 b. 30, f. 143 b. 30, f. 144 b. 30, f. 145 b. 30, f. 146	Appendix: not used Pages from intermediate manuscript Preface, introduction Preface, introduction, dedications Introduction, chapters 3, 4, 8 Preface, Part I	1947 1948 1948 1948 1948
b. 29, f. 141 b. 30, f. 142 b. 30, f. 143 b. 30, f. 144 b. 30, f. 145 b. 30, f. 146 b. 30, f. 147	Appendix: not used Pages from intermediate manuscript Preface, introduction Preface, introduction, dedications Introduction, chapters 3, 4, 8 Preface, Part I Part II, charts, appendices	1947 1948 1948 1948 1948 1948
b. 29, f. 141 b. 30, f. 142 b. 30, f. 143 b. 30, f. 144 b. 30, f. 145 b. 30, f. 146 b. 30, f. 147 b. 30, f. 148-149	Appendix: not used Pages from intermediate manuscript Preface, introduction Preface, introduction, dedications Introduction, chapters 3, 4, 8 Preface, Part I Part II, charts, appendices Manuscript, chapters 1-11, appendix Rejected pages from first manuscript	1947 1948 1948 1948 1948 1948 1948
b. 29, f. 141 b. 30, f. 142 b. 30, f. 143 b. 30, f. 144 b. 30, f. 145 b. 30, f. 146 b. 30, f. 147 b. 30, f. 148-149 b. 30, f. 150	Appendix: not used Pages from intermediate manuscript Preface, introduction Preface, introduction, dedications Introduction, chapters 3, 4, 8 Preface, Part I Part II, charts, appendices Manuscript, chapters 1-11, appendix Rejected pages from first manuscript See also: box 59, folder 1 "Carbon, front matter, unidentified trash"	1947 1948 1948 1948 1948 1948 1948 1948
b. 29, f. 141 b. 30, f. 142 b. 30, f. 143 b. 30, f. 144 b. 30, f. 145 b. 30, f. 146 b. 30, f. 147 b. 30, f. 148-149 b. 30, f. 150 b. 30, f. 151	Appendix: not used Pages from intermediate manuscript Preface, introduction Preface, introduction, dedications Introduction, chapters 3, 4, 8 Preface, Part I Part II, charts, appendices Manuscript, chapters 1-11, appendix Rejected pages from first manuscript See also: box 59, folder 1 "Carbon, front matter, unidentified trash" English	1947 1948 1948 1948 1948 1948 1948 1948
b. 29, f. 141 b. 30, f. 142 b. 30, f. 143 b. 30, f. 144 b. 30, f. 145 b. 30, f. 146 b. 30, f. 147 b. 30, f. 148-149 b. 30, f. 150 b. 30, f. 151 b. 30, f. 152	Appendix: not used Pages from intermediate manuscript Preface, introduction Preface, introduction, dedications Introduction, chapters 3, 4, 8 Preface, Part I Part II, charts, appendices Manuscript, chapters 1-11, appendix Rejected pages from first manuscript See also: box 59, folder 1 "Carbon, front matter, unidentified trash" English Notes	1947 1948 1948 1948 1948 1948 1948 1948 1948

Books Published > Strategic Intelligence for American World Policy (continued)

b. 31, f. 156 Unauthorized foreign edited version of Strategic Intelligence for American World Policy 1963 October 11 b. 31, f. 157 Second printing: notes 1965, 1970, undated undated undated Wirting History b. 31, f. 158-159 Complete draft, pp. 1-145 1941 b. 31, f. 160-161 Complete draft, pp. 1-227 [1941] b. 31, f. 163 "An Abbreviated Manual of Style and Usage" English undated b. 31, f. 164-165 Draft: "Why Study and Write History?" pp.1-97, 143-229 undated b. 32, f. 173 "Draft #1" English undated b. 32, f. 173 "Draft #1" English undated b. 32, f. 176 Incomplete undated b. 33, f. 178 Introduction-draft undated b. 33, f. 178 "Original #1" Undated undated b. 33, f. 179 Notes undated b. 33, f. 180 Commentary undated b. 33, f. 181 Cuisenaire elementary manual 1970 b. 33, f. 182 Cuisenaire manual 1970 b. 33, f. 184-188 Draft 1970 b. 33, f. 184-189<	b. 31, f. 155	"The Content of Strategic Intelligence: A Digest From Strategic Intelligence" English	1949
Writing History b. 31, f. 158-159 Complete draft, pp. 1-145 1941 b. 31, f. 160-161 Complete draft, pp. 1-227 [1941] b. 31, f. 162 Complete draft [1941] b. 31, f. 163 "An Abbreviated Manual of Style and Usage" English undated b. 31, f. 164-165 Draft: "Why Study and Write History?" pp.1-97, 143-229 undated b. 32, f. 173 "Draft #1" English undated b. 32, f. 173 "Oraft #1" English undated b. 32, f. 174-175 Fragments undated b. 32, f. 176 Incomplete undated b. 32, f. 178 "Original #1" English undated b. 33, f. 178 "Original #1" English undated b. 33, f. 180 Commentary 1965 b. 33, f. 180 Commentary 1965 b. 33, f. 181 Cuisenaire elementary manual 1970 b. 33, f. 182 Cuisenaire eset 1970 b. 33, f. 184-188 Draft 1970 b. 33, f. 189 Draftmanual 1970 b. 34, f. 190 Ma	b. 31, f. 156		1963 October 11
b. 31, f. 158-159 Complete draft, pp. 1-145 1941 b. 31, f. 160-161 Complete draft, pp. 1-227 [1941] b. 31, f. 162 Complete draft [1941] b. 31, f. 163 "An Abbreviated Manual of Style and Usage" English undated b. 31, f. 164-165 Draft: "Why Study and Write History?" pp.1-97, 143-229 undated b. 32, f. 166-172 Chapters 1-6 undated b. 32, f. 173 "Draft #1" English undated b. 32, f. 174-175 Fragments undated b. 32, f. 176 Incomplete undated b. 33, f. 178 "Original #1" undated b. 33, f. 179 Notes undated b. 33, f. 180 Commentary 1965 Books Unpublished "Buffalo Blocks" "Buffalo Blocks" b. 33, f. 181 Cuisenaire elementary manual 1970 b. 33, f. 183 Cuisenaire set 1970 b. 33, f. 184-188 Draft 1970 b. 33, f. 189 Draft 1970 b. 33, f. 190 Manual, Sets I, II undated	b. 31, f. 157	Second printing: notes	
b. 31, f. 160-161 Complete draft, pp. 1-227 [1941] b. 31, f. 162 Complete draft [1941] b. 31, f. 163 "An Abbreviated Manual of Style and Usage" English undated b. 31, f. 164-165 Draft: "Why Study and Write History?" pp.1-97, 143-229 undated b. 32, f. 176 Chapters 1-6 undated b. 32, f. 173 "Draft #1" English undated b. 32, f. 176 Incomplete undated b. 32, f. 177 Introductiondraft undated b. 33, f. 178 "Original #1" English undated b. 33, f. 180 Commentary 1965 Books Unpublished "Buffalo Blocks" 1970 b. 33, f. 181 Cuisenaire elementary manual 1970 b. 33, f. 182 Cuisenaire set 1970 b. 33, f. 184-188 Draft 1970 b. 33, f. 189 Draftmanual [1970] b. 34, f. 190 Manual, Sets I, II undated	Wri	iting History	
b. 31, f. 162 Complete draft [1941] b. 31, f. 163 "An Abbreviated Manual of Style and Usage" English undated b. 31, f. 164-165 Draft: "Why Study and Write History?" pp.1-97, 143-229 undated b. 32, f. 166-172 Chapters 1-6 undated b. 32, f. 173 "Draft #1" English" undated b. 32, f. 174 Incomplete undated b. 32, f. 176 Incomplete undated b. 32, f. 177 Introductiondraft undated b. 33, f. 178 "Original #1" English undated b. 33, f. 180 Commentary 1965 Books Unpublished "Buffalo Blocks" "Books Unpublished "Buffalo Blocks" 1970 b. 33, f. 181 Cuisenaire elementary manual 1970 b. 33, f. 182 Cuisenaire set 1970 b. 33, f. 184-188 Draft 1970 b. 33, f. 189 Draftmanual [1970] b. 34, f. 190 Manual, Sets I, II undated	b. 31, f. 158-159	Complete draft, pp. 1-145	1941
b. 31, f. 163 "An Abbreviated Manual of Style and Usage" undated b. 31, f. 164-165 Draft: "Why Study and Write History?" pp.1-97, 143-229 undated b. 32, f. 166-172 Chapters 1-6 undated b. 32, f. 173 "Draft #1" undated b. 32, f. 174-175 Fragments undated b. 32, f. 176 Incomplete undated b. 32, f. 177 Introductiondraft undated b. 33, f. 178 "Original #1" undated b. 33, f. 179 Notes undated b. 33, f. 180 Commentary 1965 Books Unpublished "Buffalo Blocks" b. 33, f. 181 Cuisenaire elementary manual 1970 b. 33, f. 182 Cuisenaire manual 1970 b. 33, f. 183 Cuisenaire set 1970 b. 33, f. 184-188 Draft b. 33, f. 189 Draftmanual [1970] b. 33, f. 189 Manual, Sets I, II undated	b. 31, f. 160-161	Complete draft, pp. 1-227	[1941]
b. 31, f. 164-165 Draft: "Why Study and Write History?" pp.1-97, 143-229 undated b. 32, f. 166-172 Chapters 1-6 undated b. 32, f. 173 "Draft #1" English undated b. 32, f. 174-175 Fragments undated b. 32, f. 176 Incomplete undated b. 32, f. 177 Introductiondraft undated b. 33, f. 178 "Original #1" English undated b. 33, f. 180 Commentary 1965 Books Unpublished "Buffalo Blocks" b. 33, f. 181 Cuisenaire elementary manual 1970 b. 33, f. 182 Cuisenaire manual 1970 b. 33, f. 183 Cuisenaire set 1970 b. 33, f. 184-188 Draft 1970 b. 33, f. 189 Draftmanual [1970] b. 34, f. 190 Manual, Sets I, II undated	b. 31, f. 162	Complete draft	[1941]
b. 32, f. 166-172 Chapters 1-6 undated b. 32, f. 173 "Draft #1" English undated b. 32, f. 174-175 Fragments undated b. 32, f. 176 Incomplete undated b. 32, f. 177 Introductiondraft undated b. 33, f. 178 "Original #1" English undated b. 33, f. 179 Notes undated b. 33, f. 180 Commentary 1965 Books Unblished "Buffalo Blocks" b. 33, f. 181 Cuisenaire elementary manual 1970 b. 33, f. 182 Cuisenaire manual 1970 b. 33, f. 183 Cuisenaire set 1970 b. 33, f. 184-188 Draft 1970 b. 33, f. 189 Draftmanual [1970] b. 34, f. 190 Manual, Sets I, II undated	b. 31, f. 163		undated
b. 32, f. 173 "Draft #1" English undated b. 32, f. 174-175 Fragments undated b. 32, f. 176 Incomplete undated b. 32, f. 177 Introductiondraft undated b. 33, f. 178 "Original #1" English undated b. 33, f. 179 Notes undated b. 33, f. 180 Commentary 1965 Books Unpublished "Buffalo Blocks" b. 33, f. 181 Cuisenaire elementary manual 1970 b. 33, f. 182 Cuisenaire manual 1970 b. 33, f. 183 Cuisenaire set 1970 b. 33, f. 184-188 Draft 1970 b. 33, f. 189 Manual, Sets I, II undated	b. 31, f. 164-165	Draft: "Why Study and Write History?" pp.1-97, 143-229	undated
English b. 32, f. 174-175 Fragments undated b. 32, f. 176 Incomplete undated b. 32, f. 177 Introductiondraft undated b. 33, f. 178 "Original #1" English undated b. 33, f. 179 Notes undated b. 33, f. 180 Commentary 1965 Books Unpublished "Buffalo Blocks" b. 33, f. 181 Cuisenaire elementary manual 1970 b. 33, f. 182 Cuisenaire manual 1970 b. 33, f. 183 Cuisenaire set 1970 b. 33, f. 184-188 Draft 1970 b. 33, f. 189 Draftmanual [1970] b. 34, f. 190 Manual, Sets I, II undated	b. 32, f. 166-172	Chapters 1-6	undated
b. 32, f. 176 Incomplete undated b. 32, f. 177 Introductiondraft undated b. 33, f. 178 "Original #1" English undated b. 33, f. 179 Notes undated b. 33, f. 180 Commentary 1965 Books Unpublished "Buffalo Blocks" b. 33, f. 181 Cuisenaire elementary manual 1970 b. 33, f. 182 Cuisenaire manual 1970 b. 33, f. 183 Cuisenaire set 1970 b. 33, f. 184-188 Draft 1970 b. 33, f. 189 Draftmanual [1970] b. 34, f. 190 Manual, Sets I, II undated	b. 32, f. 173		undated
b. 32, f. 177 Introductiondraft undated b. 33, f. 178 "Original #1" English undated b. 33, f. 179 Notes undated b. 33, f. 180 Commentary 1965 Books Unpublished	b. 32, f. 174-175	Fragments	undated
b. 33, f. 178 "Original #1" English undated b. 33, f. 179 Notes undated b. 33, f. 180 Commentary 1965 Books Unpublished "Blocks" "Buffalo Blocks" b. 33, f. 181 Cuisenaire elementary manual 1970 b. 33, f. 182 Cuisenaire manual 1970 b. 33, f. 183 Cuisenaire set 1970 b. 33, f. 184-188 Draft 1970 b. 33, f. 189 Draftmanual [1970] b. 34, f. 190 Manual, Sets I, II undated	b. 32, f. 176	Incomplete	undated
English b. 33, f. 179 Notes undated Books Unpublished "Buffalo Blocks" b. 33, f. 181 Cuisenaire elementary manual 1970 b. 33, f. 182 Cuisenaire manual 1970 b. 33, f. 183 Cuisenaire set 1970 b. 33, f. 184-188 Draft 1970 b. 33, f. 189 Draftmanual [1970] b. 34, f. 190 Manual, Sets I, II undated	b. 32, f. 177	Introductiondraft	undated
b. 33, f. 180 Commentary 1965 Books Unpublished "Buffalo Blocks" 1970 b. 33, f. 181 Cuisenaire elementary manual 1970 b. 33, f. 182 Cuisenaire manual 1970 b. 33, f. 183 Cuisenaire set 1970 b. 33, f. 184-188 Draft 1970 b. 33, f. 189 Draftmanual [1970] b. 34, f. 190 Manual, Sets I, II undated	b. 33, f. 178		undated
Books Unpublished "Buffalo Blocks" b. 33, f. 181 Cuisenaire elementary manual 1970 b. 33, f. 182 Cuisenaire manual 1970 b. 33, f. 183 Cuisenaire set 1970 b. 33, f. 184-188 Draft 1970 b. 33, f. 189 Draftmanual [1970] b. 34, f. 190 Manual, Sets I, II undated	b. 33, f. 179	Notes	undated
"Buffalo Blocks" b. 33, f. 181 Cuisenaire elementary manual 1970 b. 33, f. 182 Cuisenaire manual 1970 b. 33, f. 183 Cuisenaire set 1970 b. 33, f. 184-188 Draft 1970 b. 33, f. 189 Draftmanual [1970] b. 34, f. 190 Manual, Sets I, II undated	b. 33, f. 180	Commentary	1965
b. 33, f. 181 Cuisenaire elementary manual 1970 b. 33, f. 182 Cuisenaire manual 1970 b. 33, f. 183 Cuisenaire set 1970 b. 33, f. 184-188 Draft 1970 b. 33, f. 189 Draftmanual [1970] b. 34, f. 190 Manual, Sets I, II undated	<u>Books Un</u>	<u>published</u>	
b. 33, f. 182Cuisenaire manual1970b. 33, f. 183Cuisenaire set1970b. 33, f. 184-188Draft1970b. 33, f. 189Draftmanual[1970]b. 34, f. 190Manual, Sets I, IIundated	"Bu	ffalo Blocks"	
b. 33, f. 183 Cuisenaire set 1970 b. 33, f. 184-188 Draft 1970 b. 33, f. 189 Draftmanual [1970] b. 34, f. 190 Manual, Sets I, II undated	b. 33, f. 181	Cuisenaire elementary manual	1970
b. 33, f. 184-188 Draft 1970 b. 33, f. 189 Draftmanual [1970] b. 34, f. 190 Manual, Sets I, II undated	b. 33, f. 182	Cuisenaire manual	1970
b. 33, f. 189 Draftmanual [1970] b. 34, f. 190 Manual, Sets I, II undated	b. 33, f. 183	Cuisenaire set	1970
b. 34, f. 190 Manual, Sets I, II undated	b. 33, f. 184-188	Draft	1970
	b. 33, f. 189	Draftmanual	[1970]
b. 34, f. 191 Manuscript for Set III 1970 January	b. 34, f. 190	Manual, Sets I, II	undated
	b. 34, f. 191	Manuscript for Set III	1970 January

Books Unpublished > "Buffalo Blocks" (continued)

b. 34, f. 192	Manual, Set IV	1970 January- June
b. 34, f. 193-196	Manuals, Sets IV-VI, VIa	1970
b. 34, f. 197-199	Printed manuals	1970
b. 34, f. 200	Printed material	1070 October
	"Gold and Opals"	
b. 35, f. 201-202	Chapters 1-15: preliminary version	1975
b. 35, f. 203-204	Chapters 1-14	1975
b. 35, f. 205-206	Chapters 1-14: xerox copy	1975
b. 35, f. 207	Chapters 1-14: complete copy	1975
b. 36, f. 208	Chapters 1-14: ribbon copy	1975
b. 36, f. 209	Complete copy	1975 November 12
b. 36, f. 210	Notes	undated
<u>Spe</u>	eches	
b. 36, f. 211	Yale Class of 1928	[1930]
b. 36 , f. 212	"French Foreign Policy," Rotary Club English	1934 June 5
	"The Historian in Time of Trouble: The Age of Metternich," American Historical Association	
b. 36, f. 213	Copy as read	1940 December
b. 36, f. 214	Preliminary writing	1940-1941
b. 36, f. 215	Rough drafts	1940-1941
b. 36, f. 216	Polished drafts	1940-1941
b. 36, f. 217	Approved draft	1941
b. 36, f. 218	Final draft	1941
b. 36, f. 219	Notes taken during meeting	1941 December 27
b. 36, f. 220	Talk by E. H. Harbison	1941 December 27
b. 36, f. 221	Short version	[1942]
b. 36, f. 222	Thacher School closing exercises	1941 June 13
b. 36, f. 223	"Capability Analysis," National War College English	1946 September 27

b. 36, f. 224	"France," National War College: speech, lecture outlines, notes, supplemental material English	l 1946 November 1
b. 37, f. 225	National War College	1946
b. 37, f. 226	"Leninism and Stalinism," National War College English	1946
b. 37, f. 227	"Strategic Intelligence," National War College English	1947 January 6
b. 37, f. 228	"Current Political Affairs," National War College: with George Kennan and Robert Linn English	1947 January 10
b. 37, f. 229	"Conflicting Ideologies," National War College English	1947 October 3
b. 37, f. 230	National War College	1948 October 8
b. 37, f. 231	Institute for Religious and Social Study	1949 January 18
b. 37, f. 232	"Intelligence and Foreign Policy," Berkeley Forum English	1949 March 3
b. 37, f. 233	"World Situation Demands Better Strategic Intelligence for America," Yale Interprets the News English	1949 June 5
b. 37, f. 234	"Strategic Intelligence," Bradwell's outfit English	1949 June 6
b. 37, f. 235	"New Haven Election of 1949," League of Women Voters English	1949 October 24
	"Daumier and the July Monarchy," Grolier Club	
b. 37, f. 236	Drafts	1949
b. 37, f. 237	Program, typescript	1949 December 20
b. 37, f. 238	Foote School graduation	Circa 1949
b. 37, f. 239	"Intelligence," Air War College, Maxwell Air Force Base English	1950 February 28
b. 37, f. 240	"Strategic Intelligence and National Security," A.A.V.W. English	1950 April 28
b. 37, f. 241	United States Naval Academy	1950 October 3
b. 37, f. 242	"Imp Pol Phils," National War College English	1950
b. 37, f. 243	Introductions, Americans for Democratic Action Meeting	1950

b. 37, f. 244	"The Nature of Today's Important Isms," National War College English	[1950]
b. 37, f. 245	"Democracy and Communism, Competing Ideologies," United States Naval Academy; National War College English	1951 September 18; September 26
b. 37, f. 246	National Intelligence Orientation #2	1955 May 3
b. 37, f. 247	William L. Langer testimonial dinner	1957 December 28
b. 37, f. 248	Office of National Estimates party	1960 December 9
b. 37, f. 249	Retirement dinner	1967 December 29
b. 37, f. 250	"Mid Career Valedictory" English	1968 March 8
b. 37, f. 251	Commonwealth Club of California	1969 July 5
b. 37, f. 252	"Use of Intelligence in Statecraft," Defense Intelligence School English	1969 December 4
b. 37, f. 253	"Ests," Foreign Service Institute Senior Seminar in Foreign Policy English	[1969-1970]
b. 37, f. 254	"A Career in Intelligence," C.I.A. trainees English	1970 January 5, 1971 January 11, 1973 March 5
b. 37, f. 255	F.B.I.S. staff	1970 February 5
b. 37, f. 256	Jim Cooley's departure	1970 May
b. 37, f. 257	"Estimative Words," Defense Intelligence School English	1970 October 14
b. 37, f. 258	Warrenton	1970 October 19
b. 37, f. 259	"Role of Intelligence in Policy Making," Defense Intelligence School English	1970 November 24
b. 37, f. 260	"The Warning Business," Defense Intelligence School (not used) English	1970 November 24
b. 37, f. 261	"The Subjective Factor in an Estimate" English	1970 December 3
b. 37, f. 262	"The Raw Material of National Intelligence Estimates and the Way It Is HandledThe Case of N.I.E. 85-3-62," Defense Intelligence School English	1971 January 28
b. 37, f. 263	"Aspects of Intelligence Producer Consumer Relationship," Defense Intelligence School English	1971 February 19, 1972 March 31, 1973 April 2

Series II: WRITINGS

b. 38, f. 264	"Aspects of the Intelligence Producer/Consumer Relationship" English	1971 February 26
b. 38, f. 265	"The Relationship Between Producers and Consumers of High Level Speculative Intelligence" English	1973 September 17
b. 38, f. 266	"The Philosophy of Intelligence," Defense Intelligence School English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1971 June
b. 38, f. 267	"Some Philosophical Considerations of the Intelligence Business," Defense Intelligence School English	1971 November
b. 38, f. 268	Defense Intelligence School A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1971 November 23
b. 38, f. 269	Unidentified (not given) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1971
b. 38, f. 270	"Nature and Significance of Strategic Intelligence," Defense Intelligence School English	1972 January 3
b. 38, f. 271	"Historical Considerations of the National Intelligence Estimate," Defense Intelligence School English	1972 November
b. 38, f. 272	"National Intelligence Estimates and the N.S.C." English	1973 September 17
b. 38, f. 273	"Historical Considerations of the National Estimate," Defense Intelligence School English	1973 November 28
b. 38, f. 274	"Nature and Significance of Strategic Intelligence (Perspectives on National Security Intelligence)," Defense Intelligence School English	1975 February 20
b. 38, f. 275	Foote School	undated
b. 38, f. 276	Osterweis Group A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	undated
b. 38, f. 277	Delta Kappa Epsilon	undated
b. 38, f. 278	To the male cook	undated

b. 38, f. 279 "Intelligence of Capabilities" English

ce of Capabilities

undated

A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to

request access to the digital copy.

b 30 f 300	undated
b. 38, f. 280 Painting, general	
b. 38, f. 281 French painting, 17th and 18th centuries	undated
b. 38, f. 282 French painting, romanticism	undated
b. 38, f. 283 French painting, rococo style	undated
b. 38, f. 284 French painting, imperial style	undated
b. 38, f. 285 96e Congrès nationâle des sociétés savantes	undated
b. 38, f. 286 French painting, impressionist and post-impressionists	undated
b. 38, f. 287 Painting, since 1906 (incomplete)	undated
b. 38, f. 288 Painting, modern art	undated

Series III: SUBJECT FILES, 1928-1974

5 linear feet (13 boxes)

This series is arranged by topic in alphabetical order. Files for each topic are also arranged in alphabetical order.

	Buffalo Blocks	
b. 39, f. 1-13	General correspondence	1968–1971 Jul, 1971 November– 1972 November
b. 40, f. 14	Correspondence with Arnco/Jayem	1970 May-1971 January
b. 40, f. 15	Correspondence with Crocker National Bank	1971 October- November
b. 40, f. 16	Correspondence with Dakin	1971 September-1972 April
b. 40, f. 17	Correspondence with Hirschmugl	1970 January- September
b. 40, f. 18	Correspondence with Kaplin/Instructor	1972 November-1973 June
b. 40, f. 19	Correspondence with Loehrer	1970 May- September
b. 40, f. 20-23	Cuisenaire account	1970 January- Oct, 1971, undated
b. 40, f. 24-26	Patent/trademark/copyright information	1970-1972
b. 40, f. 27	Unfinished business and correspondence re bookkeeping	1970 October-1971 February
	French History	
b. 40, f. 28	Résumés	1971
b. 41, f. 29	Economic statistics, 1837-1841	undated
b. 41, f. 30	Economic statistics, 1830's	undated
b. 41, f. 31	Electoral lists	undated
b. 41, f. 32	July Monarchy	undated
b. 41, f. 33	Villèle, notes	undated

Intelligence

Intelligence (continued)

b. 41, f. 34	Africa	1941 November-1942 December
b. 41, f. 35	Atomic Energy Commission film	1971 February
b. 41, f. 36	Central Intelligence Agency	1945 September-1950 December
b. 41, f. 37	Cuban missile crisis	1962 August-1963 March
	Dulles, Allen	
b. 41, f. 38	Clippings, miscellaneous	1954 March-1973 January
b. 41, f. 39	Clippings, Craft of Intelligence	1959 September-1963 April
b. 41, f. 40	ECA national product tables	Circa 1950
b. 41, f. 41	Economic estimates	1946
b. 41, f. 42	Intelligence and policy	Circa 1965
b. 41, f. 43	Invisible Government	1964 June
b. 41, f. 44	Marchetti, Vincent	1971 October-1974 June
b. 41, f. 45-46	Memoranda and notes	1945 September-1951 Dec, 1963 May- 1974 May
b. 42, f. 47	Memoranda and notes	undated
b. 42, f. 48	Paris summit	1960 May
b. 42, f. 49-57	Printed material	1942-1951, 1956-1965, 1967, 1971-1974
b. 43, f. 58	Research and analysis branch	1943-1945
b. 43, f. 59	Soviet Union	1951-1970
b. 43, f. 60	Special Operations Research Office	1964
b. 43, f. 61	Special weapons orientation course	undated
b. 43, f. 62	Super Spies	1962

National War College b. 43, f. 63 1949 Board of Consultants report b. 43, f. 64 Class lists 1946-1947 b. 43, f. 65 Course content 1946-1947 b. 43, f. 66 Course critique 1946, undated Course outline 1946-1947, 1947 b. 43, f. 67-68 November b. 43, f. 69 Curriculum proposed with critique 1945 b. 43, f. 70 Directories 1949 Lecturers' information b. 43, f. 71 undated b. 43, f. 72 Printed material 1947 1947 b. 43, f. 73 Readings for prospective students b. 43, f. 74-75 Schedules 1946-1947 b. 43, f. 76 Spring trip 1947 b. 43, f. 77-78 Student biographies and class and faculty lists 1946 New Haven 1949 election b. 43, f. 79 Background material 1947-1949 b. 43, f. 80 Democratic Town Committee literature 1949 b. 43, f. 81 Kent campaign for alderman 1949 b. 44, f. 82 Richard Lee's press releases 1949 b. 44, f. 83 Voter lists 1949 Yale teaching files Course materials b. 44, f. 84-92 History 10 1929-1941 b. 44, f. 93 History 10a 1949 b. 44, f. 94-95 History 10b 1949-1950 b. 44, f. 96-98 1934-1939 History 12 b. 44, f. 99 1934 History 33 b. 44, f. 100-101 History 35 1939-1940 b. 44, f. 102 History 54 1950, undated

Yale teaching files > Course materials (continued)

b. 44, f. 103-104	History 54a	1940-1950, undated
b. 45, f. 105-113	History 55	1947-1950, undated
b. 46, f. 114-119	History 154	1948-1949, undated
b. 46, f. 120	Course materials, miscellaneous	1947, undated
	Grades	
	Gradebooks are restricted until January 1, 2035.	
b. 47, f. 121	Unidentified course	1937-1938
b. 47, f. 122-131	History 10	1928-1940, 1948-1949
b. 47, f. 132	History 10b	1949-1950
b. 47, f. 133-136	History 12	1934-1938
b. 47, f. 137	History 33	1933-1934
b. 47, f. 138-140	History 55	1948-1950
	Students' papers	
b. 48, f. 141-144	History 147	1938-1939, undated
b. 48, f. 145-147	History 154	1947-1948
b. 49, f. 148-154	History 154	1948-1949, undated
b. 49 , f. 155	History 155	1950
b. 49, f. 156	History 156	1950
b. 49, f. 157-158	Unidentified history courses	1935-1938
b. 50, f. 159-166	Unidentified history courses	1939-1940, 1947-1949
b. 51, f. 167-173	Unidentified history courses	1949-1950, undated
b. 51, f. 174	Unidentified history graduate courses	1938, 1948

Series IV: PERSONAL PAPERS, 1763-1978

2.75 linear feet (7 boxes)

Materials in this series are arranged by record type and are listed in alphabetical order.

b. 52 , f. 1	Autographs See also: box 59, folder 1	1763, 1836, 1880
b. 52, f. 2	Awards and certificates: general	1945, 1963-1967
b. 52, f. 3	Awards: National Civil Service League	1961 March
b. 52, f. 4	Awards: President's Award for Distinguished Federal Civilian Service	1967 August
b. 52, f. 5	Biographical data	1941-1946, 1950, 1963-1967, 1980, 1986
b. 52, f. 6	Business cards	undated
b. 52, f. 7	Calendars See also: box 59, folder 1	1948, 1971
b. 52, f. 8	Christmas lists	1962-1978
b. 52, f. 9	Clippings: Kent	1947-1950, 1956-1977
b. 52, f. 10	Clippings: A Boy and a Pig, but Mostly Horses	1974 October-1975 March
b. 52, f. 11	Clippings: Strategic Intelligence for American World Policy	1949-1950
b. 52, f. 12-14	Diaries	1918-1920
b. 53, f. 15-16	Diaries	1921-1922
b. 53 , f. 17	Diary and notes from the Sorbonne	1926 June- August
b. 53, f. 18	Diary	1931 May-1932 October
b. 53, f. 19	Identification papers, passports, licenses, and membership cards	1927-1972
b. 53, f. 20	Kent family papers and clippings	1803, 1876, 1890, 1897, 1903, 1931, 1947-1951, 1969-1976
b. 53, f. 21	Memoirs: transcripts of tapes, Chapters 1-3	undated
b. 53, f. 22	Memoirs: draft, early years	1980
b. 53, f. 23-26	Memoirs	undated
b. 54, f. 27-30	Memoirs	undated

See also: box 59, folder 1

	See also: <u>box 59, folder 1</u>	
b. 54, f. 31	Intelligence: Calcutta, Korea, China	1959 October-1966 February
b. 54, f. 32-34	Intelligence: ceremonies, receptions, group portraits	1956-1969
b. 54, f. 35	Personal: family, class reunions, etc.	1887, 1938, 1960, 1967–1972, undated
b. 54, f. 36	Portraits of Sherman Kent	1942, 1952, 1961, 1966, 1972, undated
b. 55, f. 37	Associates	1924–1930, 1945–1947, 1967, undated
b. 55, f. 38	Programs and memorabilia from engagements	1934, 1964–1974, undated
	Student papers	
	Class notes	
b. 55, f. 39	Anthropology 10b	1925 February- May
b. 55, f. 40	Art 10: Pictorial Art	1925 October-1926 May
b. 55 , f. 41	Biology 10	1925 October-1926 January
b. 55 , f. 42	Biology: Organic Evolution	1925 October-1926 January
b. 55, f. 43	Biology: Heredity and Evolution	1925 February- March
b. 55, f. 44	Biology: Organic Evolution	1926 February- March
b. 55, f. 45	Economics 10	1923 October- November
b. 55, f. 46-47	English: Chaucer	1925 October-1926 June
b. 55, f. 48	English, Sophomore	undated
b. 55, f. 49	History 10	1923-1924

Student papers > Class notes (continued)

b. 55, f. 50	History 141	undated
b. 55, f. 51	History 150	undated
b. 55, f. 52	History 152	undated
b. 55, f. 53	History: Contemporary Europe	1926 February- June
b. 55, f. 54	History: French Revolution and Napoleon	1925 October-1926 January
b. 56 , f. 55	History: French Revolution and Napoleon	1926 January
b. 56 , f. 56	History: Middle Ages	1924 October-1925 May
b. 56 , f. 57	History: unidentified	undated
b. 56, f. 58	Physics 10	1922-1923
b. 56, f. 59-61	Political Science 10: Government	1925 October-1926 June
b. 56, f. 62-63	Political Science: American Politics	1924 October– 1925 January, 1925 November– 1926 January
b. 56 , f. 64-65	Political Science: Socialism	1925 February– Mar, 1926 February
b. 56, f. 66	Political Science: Socialism and Social Reform	1926 February- June
b. 56, f. 67	Psychology 10	1923 October-1924 June
Other course materials		
b. 57, f. 68-74	Compositions	1927, undated
b. 57, f. 75	Exams	1926-1927
b. 57 , f. 76	Travel memorabilia	1942-1944
Travel notes		
b. 57 , f. 77	Egypt, Netherlands	1954
b. 57, f. 78	Guatemala	1955
b. 57, f. 79-80	Europe	1956, 1958

Travel notes (continued)

b. 57, f. 81	Far East, India, Egypt, London	1959 October- December
b. 57, f. 82	Summit trip	1960 May-June
b. 57, f. 83	Latin America	1961 April-May
b. 57 , f. 84	Japan	1962
b. 58 , f. 85	Far East	1964 April
b. 58 , f. 86	Europe	1964
b. 58, f. 87	London	1966 September- October
b. 58, f. 88	Mexico	1967
b. 58, f. 89	Europe	1967
b. 58, f. 90-91	France	1968 October- Nov, 1971
b. 58, f. 92-93	Miscellaneous	1932–1971, undated, circa 1930s–1960s

Series V: OVERSIZE

WRITINGS

b. 59 , f. 1	The French Election of 1827: working papers	undated
b. 59, f. 2	Strategic Intelligence for American World Policy: complete manuscript, chapters 1-5	1947
b. 59, f. 3	Strategic Intelligence for American World Policy: rejected pages from first manuscript	1948
b. 59, f. 4	Strategic Intelligence for American World Policy: 2nd draft, chapter 2	1947
SUB	JECT FILES	
	French history	
b. 59, f. 5	French election, 1816-1824: graphs	undated
b. 59, f. 6	French election, 1827: graphs	undated
b. 59, f. 7	July Monarchy, 1831-1845: graphs	undated
	Intelligence	
b. 59, f. 8	Cuban missile crisis: maps	1963
b. 59, f. 9	Research and Analysis Branch: diagram	1943-1945
PER	SONAL PAPERS	
b. 59, f. 10	Autographs: William T. Sherman	undated
b. 59, f. 11	Desk calendars	1972-1974
b. 59, f. 12	Photograph: given to Kent at a farewell party at the time of his retirement from the CIA	1967

Accession 1997-M-183: Additional Material, 1917-1991

Sherman Kent - 63

This addition is composed of material donated by Mrs. Sherman Kent (Accessions 1992-M-014 and 1992-M-073) after processing was completed in 1990, as well as material that had been received prior to 1990 but not included in the 1990 processing project. The addition includes material similar in form and content to that previously processed, and it has, therefore, been arranged parallel to the original series structure, with correspondence at the beginning, followed by writings, subject files, and personal papers. Photographs are located at the end of the addition.

The correspondence includes additional exchanges with family members and with personal friend William B. Kip and letters of congratulation on Kent's marriage in 1934. There are numerous letters to Kent from his brothers, Roger and William, and mother, Elizabeth Thacher Kent. The file for his wife, Elizabeth Gregory Kent, contains letters sent to him before their marriage and during Kent's tour of duty overseas in 1943-1944.

Additional writings include manuscripts for both published and unpublished works of fiction and non-fiction. The files include drafts and a published copy of Kent's memoir, *Reminiscences of a Varied Life*. This brings to fruition Kent's autobiographical efforts, which are more fully documented in Boxes 53 and 54. There is also material on Kent's publication of Strategic Intelligence and a complete copy of the manuscript "Opals and Gold," which is a revision of the boys adventure story, "Gold and Opals." Earlier drafts are in Boxes 35 and 36.

The bulk of subject files added concern intelligence; these include memoranda, reports, and notes which date from the termination of the United States Office of Strategic Services after World War II. Its Research and Analysis branch, to which Kent had belonged, was moved to the State Department and renamed IRIS, Interim Research and Intelligence Service, with Kent as its acting director. The papers document Kent's futile struggle to keep the intelligence contingent together as a unit; the State Department, instead, chose to assign individuals from the unit to different geographic branches.

Personal papers include school materials of Sherman Kent and a few items concerning other members of the Kent family. There are also photographs of Sherman Kent taken during the 1960s and of Roger Kent in uniform during World War II.

	Correspondence
b. 1 , f. 1	A-K, 1934-1977
b. 1, f. 2	Arnold, Elizabeth Kent and family, 1933-1944
b. 1, f. 3	Howard, Adeline Kent, 1942-1943, n.d.
b. 1, f. 4	Kent, Elizabeth Gregory, 1934, 1943-1944
b. 1, f. 5-8	Kent, Elizabeth, Thacher, 1932-1938, 1943-1945, n.d.
b. 1, f. 9-13	Kent, Roger, 1931-1939, 1942-1943, 1945
b. 1, f. 14	Kent, William, Jr., 1928-1942, n.d.
b. 1, f. 15	Kip-Wilder, Katrinka [correspondence of William B. Kip, including poem by William D. Kip re Richard Bond and Sherman Kent] 1926-1934, 1951, 1977, n.d.
b. 1, f. 16	L-Z, 1935-1984
	147.5

Writings

Writings (continued)

b. 1, f. 17	The French Election[notes] n.d.	
	"Opals and Gold"	
b. 1, f. 18-19	pp. 1-76, n.d.	
b. 2, f. 20	pp. 77-138, n.d.	
	Reminiscences of a Varied Life	
b. 2, f. 21-28	Draft chapters 1-45, 1983 Nov	
b. 2, f. 29-30	Sanitized chapters 21-40, 1983 Nov	
b. 2, f. 31	Questions on deletions, 1984 Jan	
b. 2, f. 32-33	Chapters 25-35 [rewritten], 1984 May	
b. 3, f. 34	Chapter 32-35 [rewritten], May 1984	
b. 3, f. 35	Chapter 28-31, 35, 1984 Oct	
b. 3, f. 36	Chapter 42, "Villele Diary and Guizot Archive," 1984	
b. 3, f. 37	Printed copy, 1991	
b. 3, f. 38	Reviews by Kent of articles and books, 1975-1976	
b. 3, f. 39-40	Short fictional pieces, n.d.	
b. 3, f. 41	Speech, 1930s	
	Strategic Intelligence	
b. 3, f. 42	Pre-publication correspondence, 1947-1948	
b. 3, f. 43	Princeton University Press, 1948-1949	
b. 3, f. 44	Reviews, 1949-1950	
Sub	pject files	
b. 3, f. 45	French history [notes], n.d.	
	Intelligence	
b. 3, f. 46-49	1945 English	1945
b. 4, f. 50-52	1946–1947, 1949, undated	1946-1947, 1949, undated
b. 4, f. 53	Yale teaching [History 10a], 1949	
Per	sonal papers	
b. 4, f. 54	Friends School [student papers and memorabilia], 1917-1918	
b. 4, f. 55	Kent family [papers and clippings], 1938, 1976, n.d.	

b. 4, f. 56 Photographs, ca. 1942, 1960s, n.d.

Accession 2014-M-032: Additional Material, 1831-1852

This accession consists of four volumes of data from the French national censuses of 1842 for agriculture and 1852 for industry; one volume containing results for the Chamber of Deputies elections of 1831, 1834, 1837, 1839, 1842, and 1846; and one volume of hand-drawn maps of each territorial department with the cantons outlined. The data was compiled by Sherman Kent.

b. 1, f. 1-3	Agricultural census data	1842
b. 2, f. 1-3	Industrial census data	1852
b. 3, f. 1	Territorial department maps	undated
b. 4, f. 1-3	Chamber of Deputies election data	1831-1846

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Educators
Historians
History -- Study and teaching
Intelligence service -- United States
Military intelligence -- United States
Suffrage -- France
Voting -- France

Geographic Names

California -- Politics and government -- 1951-France -- Politics and government -- 19th century

Genres / Formats

Memoirs

Names

Bowman, Charlotte Bowman, John Brodie, Bernard, 1910-1978 Cooley, James C. Dulles, Allen, 1893-1969 Dunham, William Huse, 1901-1982 Foord, Archibald S. Griswold, Alfred Whitney, 1906-1963 Hemingway, Samuel Burdett, 1883-1958 Hoover, Calvin B. (Calvin Bryce), 1897-1974 Joyce, Robert P. Kent, Elizabeth Gregory Kent, Elizabeth Thacher, 1868-1952 Kent, Roger, 1906-1980 Kent, Sherman Kip, William B. Labaree, Leonard Woods, 1897-1980 Langer, William L. (William Leonard), 1896-1977 McKay, Donald C. (Donald Cope), 1902-1959 Pinkney, David H. Sawyer, John E. Seymour, Charles, 1885-1963 Thacher, Anson

Families

Kent family

Corporate Bodies

Elizabethan Club (Yale University)
National War College (U.S.)
Thacher School (Ojai, Calif.)
United States. Central Intelligence Agency
United States. Department of State. Office of
Intelligence Research and Analysis
United States. Office of Strategic Services.
Research and Analysis Branch
Yale College (1887-). Class of 1926
Yale University. Department of History
Yale University -- Faculty